ZIMBABWE REVENUE AUTHORITY

COMMISSIONER GENERAL
WRITE TO TELEPHONE: CALL AT: IN REPLY PLEASE QUOTE:
THE COMMISSIONER GENERAL +263-4-758801/5 RECEPTION REF:
ZIMBABWE REVENUE FAX: 6" FLOOR ZB CENTRE ZIMRA NCB 34/2021
AUTHORITY +263-4TUT400 CORNER KWAME NKRUMAH
PO BOX 4360 o AVE/ FIRST STREET
HARARE HARARE

HARARE

14 September 2021

To All Prospective Bidders

ADDENDUM 1: CLARIFICATIONS TO ZIMRA TENDER NO. NCB 34/2021 FOR THE SUPPLY
AND DELIVERY OF LCDs.

Reference is made to the above mentloned tender W1th closmg date of Frlday 24 September 2021 Please
note that the closing date has been changed to 01 October 2021.

Question: 1

Bid Opening -can it be done virtually in line with covid protocols ,so that we can ascertain transactional to
be able to follow up if there is any need suggestively

Response: 1

Kindly refer to the standard bidding document shared on ZIMRA website (NCB 34/2021) with regards to
tender opening (page 6 of 21) of the standard bidding document. Due to Covid 19 pandemic, no bidders
will be allowed to witness the opening of bids on the closing day.

Question: 2

OPS specifications have been omitted?

Response: 2

Android should be the Operating System. We assume by OPS you mean Operating System,

Question: 3

Bid Evaluation Local & Women qouta have been allocated ,what of Technical and Financial do they have
a % allocation on the 70% balance

Response: 3

Evaluation of this tender will be done in accordance with section 31 of the PPDPA Act.

Question: 4

Payment local reseller needing Forex payment made directly to our Distributor in CapeTown SA viv

a viz Rtgs interbank rate official and reality on the ground for bid allocation.To avoid duplication direct

payment CIF Harare with Local cost handle for Vat & Handling & Installation by Local Reseiler .This
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greatly reduces transfer cost and actual price in USD terms as compared to Local Bidder converting

inrtgs.

Response: 4

Kindly note that this is a Domestic tender, and accordingly all payments will be made in ZWL using the
RBZ Auction rate.

Question: 5

Deposit with Order of 50% of CIF against a Bank Gaurantee is feasible?

Response: 5

Your bid submission should clearly state your payment terms

Question: 6

After Bid Closure how long can Notification of Award be done?

Response: 6

Within 30 working days after closure of tender

Question: 7

Email us Editable Copy

Response: 7

Kindly note that we only issue protected document file as uploaded on the website.
Question: 8

85 & 55 " Do not have OPS?

Response: 8

Android Operating System. We assume by OPS you are referring to Operating System.
Question: 9

Zimra as a Corporate to facilitate Virtual Meetings in Built cameras or External cameras are not included?

Response: 9

Either in built or external camera should be included.
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Question: 10

Performance Bond is it necessary if Goods are delivered within 14days from Tender Contract signing

Date.
Response: 10

If goods are delivered within 14 days from the contract date of signing and certified to be correct, the

bidder is allowed to request for a waiver.

Question: 11

Specification Verification by ICT User whom do we inter face with from Zimra .
Response: 11

All clarifications should be directed to procurement@zimra.co.zw.

Additional L.CD specifications:

85” 55”
1. QOPERATING Android Android
SYSTEM
2. CAMERA YES YES
3, MEDIA Pictures. Banners, Dashboards, | Pictures, Banners, Dashboards, Bl
SUPPORTED Bl reports, word, PowerPoint, reports, word, PowerPoint, video
video and audio extensions and audio extensions
4, MINIMUM 16GB 16GB
STORAGE
5. FEATURES Ability to install apps, connect | Ability to install apps, connect
decoder decoder

Kindly note that other requirements remain unchanged as per bidding document uploaded on the ZIMRA
website.

YQurs si ly.

Tondérayi Shonhiwa
Director Procurement
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